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RELEASE LETTER 
Ms. Suzanne Rubinstein 
Administrative Officer 
Township of Marlboro 
1979 Township Drive 
Marlboro, New Jersey 07746-2299 
 
RE: Application#: PB 1214-21 

SPG Marlboro, LLC 
Block 111, Lots 4, 10-13 / 137 Texas Road 
Morganville, NJ (Township of Marlboro) 

 
Dear Ms. Rubinstein: 
 
The Marlboro Township Historical Advisory Commission confirms that the above property and the existing 
structures located on that property are not located within the Village Historical District, and hold no specific 
individual historical significance to the Township of Marlboro. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Douglas Tilton 
 

Douglas Tilton 
Chairman 
Marlboro Township 
Historical Advisory Commission 
 
 


